
From: Stuart Herman
To: shawn@yourdreambuilder.com
Subject: Notice of Preventative Treatment for Termites
Date: Friday, May 21, 2010 10:09:59 AM

 

Notice of Intent For Preventative Treatments for Termites
(as required by Florida Building Code (FBC) 1816.1.8)

 
BRANDON PEST CONTROL

(904) 739-9916
1-877-423-4453

 
 (Address of Treatment or Lot/Block of Treatment)

_______________                                            
Date                                       
 
BORA-CARE Termiticide  (Wood Treatment)                   
Product Used                   
 
Disodium Octaborate Tetrahydrate           23% Active Ingredient           
Chemical used (active ingredient)                  Percent Concentration
 
                                      
Application will be performed onto structural wood at dried-in stage of construction
Stage of treatment (Horizontal, Vertical, Adjoining Slab, retreat of disturbed area)
 
BORA-CARE Termiticide application shall be applied according to EPA registered label
directions as stated in the Florida Building Code Section 1816.1.8.               
 
(INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO LOCAL BUILDING CODE OFFICES
PRIOR TO CONCRETE FOUNDATION INSTALLATION)               

mailto:stuart@pestfree.com
mailto:shawn@yourdreambuilder.com

